20/02/2024, 10:52 Email - Planning Admin - Outlook

Notification in respect of installation of telecommunications equipment - Existing Mast,
Off Hitches Lane, Dogmersfield, Hook RG27 8ST

Tue 20/02/2024 09:05

[ﬂJ 3 attachments (2 MB)

95500 VF Dogmersfield (CTIL-WIG) LN 20-02-24.pdf; 95500 VF Dogmersfield Planning Drawings Feb 2024.pdf;
28.09.2023_CTIL207827_PILCOT FARM_VF95500_TEF50591_ICNIRP CERT_REV C_VF 4G.pdf;

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hart District Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Sirs,

A Notification in relation to the above is being submitted to you by email as an alternative to the usual Royal Mail
First Class ‘Signed For’ service. This is in view of the challenges presented by the COVID-19 pandemic that has
clearly permanently disrupted normal behaviour and practices, together with the uncertainty on delivery, brought
about by recent strike action and our experience of the robustness of the postal system.

We thus attach the Notification, together with drawings and ICNIRP certificate. If you are able to confirm safe
receipt, that would be much appreciated.

Regards
Alan Neale BSc (Hons) MRICS
Neale

Property
Services

Registered in England No.5810664

Registered Office: Holly House, Anstey, Buntingford, Herts SG9 0BP
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